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From: David Woodworth
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 7:00 AM
To: affiliates
Cc: David Woodworth
Subject: Moody Radio: This Just In... 2025 Fall Satellite Sun Outage Forecast | October 3-13

2025 Fall Satellite Sun Outage Forecast | October 3-13 
 
With the coming of fall, it is time to prepare for upcoming satellite sun-outages that may disrupt your 
programming. This occurrence happens when the satellite transits the sun's disk for a few minutes 
each day over a period of several days in many parts of the United States.  
 
The Moody Radio satellite channels (Moody-1 and Moody-2) on SES-11 (105-degrees West 
Longitude) Transponder 21C will experience the first outages of the season on or around Friday, 
October 3, 2025. 
 
The following is a representative list of major cities around the country displaying the projected 2025 
Fall Outages, centering on the longest day with beginning and ending times of the predicted outages. 
The Tech Specs sheet also includes the Moody-1 Emergency Backup streams that can be used by 
affiliates in the event of a loss of the feed via your XDS receiver. 
 
If you lose programming here are the direct links to our emergency programming steams 

 mp3 → https://streaming.live365.com/a96223  

 aac → https://streaming.live365.com/a96223_2  

To learn more please download 
 
Tech Specs sheet: 
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Or see: 
 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-
specs/techspecs_fall_2025_sun_outage__emergency_mb1_streams_09-03-2025.pdf 
 
More Resources at https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources/ 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
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